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MEMORANDUM

TO: All House Members
FROM: Representative Scott Conklin
DATE: April 5, 2011

SUBJECT: Proposed Legislation — “National County Government Month” Resolution

In the near future, | intend to introduce a resolution declaring the month of April 2011 as
“National County Government Month” in Pennsylvania.

The National Association of Counties sponsors National County Government Month
each April to raise public awareness and understanding about the roles and
responsibilities of county government. This year's observance has a theme of “Serving
Our Veterans, Armed Forces and their Families,” which highlights initiatives by counties
fo recognize, honor and thank veterans and military personnel for their service and
assist them in their ongoing needs associated with serving our country.

Further, the observance and resolution attempts to educate the public about the many
services provided by counties, and thanks the county government officials for the good
work they provide to citizens.

If you wish to co-sponsor this resolution, please call Kim at 7-9473 or via email at
kacri@pahouse.net.
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